

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/dan-bembower-19086037 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Risk Management
OSHA Regulations
Employee Safety

Certifications

CSP

Dan Bembower

Risk Services Director at USI Insurance
St Louis

Summary

USI is a leading local and national insurance brokerage and consulting firm delivering customized property and casualty employee benefits, and retirement solutions throughout the United States.

My team analyzes client business issues and challenges leveraging USI ONE, a proprietary platform integrating analytics, networked resources, and strategic planning to deliver highly customized solutions with economic impact.

USI's property and casualty team provides risk management and insurance advice on broad risk exposures, including:

- Workers' Compensation
- Property Coverage
- General Liability
- Umbrella/Excess
- Management Professional Services
- Environmental Liability
- Product Liability
- International
- Claims and Risk Control

Our integrated client centered account teams specialize in risk management industries for construction, manufacturing, retail, property, hospitality, and healthcare industries, along with many others.

Find out more about USI at www.usi.com/property-casualty/

Experience

USI Midwest
Safety Services Advisor
2013 - Present (7 years)

USI Insurance Services

Risk Services Director

January 2011 - Present (9 years 11 months)

Saint Louis, Missouri

Director of Risk Services for USI Midwest in St. Louis. Responsible for Safety and Claims services.

Liberty Mutual Insurance

Loss Control

May 2006 - December 2010 (4 years 8 months)

Education

University of Missouri-Columbia

IE, Engineering · (2002 - 2006)